

Two different avalanche problems exist near Cooke City. Shooting cracks seen at lower elevation is a clear sign of unstable snow. Photos: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 2, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 3, 2013

Cooke City, 2013-02-02